Town House



B4793 364 Albert Street

Location

364 Albert Street,, EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002 - Property No B4793

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - September 29, 2005

The three-storey town house was erected in 1873 by Beardall and Glencross for Thomas Anthony. Anthony resided here for some time and later leased the premises to Rev. Dr. L D Bevan, a prominent minister at the Collins Street Independent Church. The street facade is rendered and the two lower stories are verandahed. The side facade of face brickwork and bluestone faces onto a laneway.

This is a notable example of terrace house architecture and is directly comparable to Nos. 406 and 408 Albert Street as both have an almost identical facade composition and detail. In both cases the detailing of the verandah with the attached half columns, stylized piers, providing imposts for the brackets, and fine balustrade panels is particularly distinctive. The intact side elevation, palisade fence and fine timberwork to both the internal staircases are other fine features.

Classified: 04/12/1980

Hermes Number	64298
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/